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The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
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date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 38, Section 3601 2
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14. Description of dification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including ion/ t subject matter where feasible.)

1. This Amendment No. 2 hereby makes the following clarifications to the Request For Proposal No. DCHA-2008-R-0118:
A. QUESTION: What are the dimensions of the house? | have a lot but need to know what the dimensions are to determine if they are compatible.
RESPONSE:The estimate square feet (sq. ft.) is 1600 sq. ft.

8. QUESTION: Is there a land survey on file in DC records? The RFP indicates that a survey may need to be done, but this is a cost from $5,000 to $10,000.
What would be the purpose of the land survey if only the house is the subject of this RFP? RESPONSE: The Surveyor's Office will have a survey available on
file may need to be done, but this is a cost from $5,000 to $10,000. What would be the purpose of the land survey if only the house is the subject of this RFP?
RESPONSE: The Surveyor's Office will have a survey available on file.

C. QUESTION: What is the general condition of the house? For example, has the roof been leaking and there is interior damage? Are the windows intact? Is
the siding showing significant rot? RESPONSE: The house is generally in fair condition. There seemed to be no great damage to floor boards and walls. The
exterior siding may need to be completely replaced as it seems rotten in places. The roof seems to be in okay condition. There are no window sills. The
windows were removed leaving only the opening.

D. QUESTION: The RFP indicates there may be other structures to be moved - are there other structures in addition to the main house? RESPONSE: There
are no other structures to be moved.

E. QUESTION: How many people attended the pre-bid? Do you have an estimate of how many responses you might receive? RESPONSE: No one attended
the pre-bid.

F. QUESTION: The RFP indicates no costs will be covered by DC Government. However, will DC Parks assist with gaining necessary permits? The 60 day timer
line for removal of the house would be contingent on getting such permits which may not be easy to obtain. Are you aware of any special process with Public
Works, PEPCO etc to get permits that will keep this project within the 60 day time frame? RESPONSE: DPR will assist with permits by advocating for the
contractor. However, no funds will be provided. We will work closely with each agency to make sure that the house is removed in the timeframe required.

G. QUESTION: Will there be another site visit? RESPONSE: There will not be another site visit. There was a site visit that took place on October 18, 2007, as
stated in the solicitation.

2. All other terms and conditions of this Request For Proposal No. DCHA-2008-R-0118 remain unchanged and in full force.

Except as provided herein, all terms and Condions of the document referenced in fiem (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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